

## **ACCOUNTING, LAW, FINANCE & ECONOMICS DEPARTMENT**

Daniel HAGUET

Associate Professor since Sept. 2001 (4 days a week)

Coordinator of the Economics & Finance Department

Male, 42 years old

### **BIOGRAPHY**

After being in the top management of the AFER Group (one of the biggest pension fund manager in France), Professor HAGUET decided to join the EDHEC Group to bring his professional experience, especially in the continuing education and pension fund management. His work is mainly oriented around the asset management of pension funds and behavioural finance. He is a member of the EDHEC Center of Research in Risk and Asset Management and he is now in charge of the coordination of the Economics & Finance teachings in Nice. He launched a special program in executive education for French IFAs.

### **EDUCATION**

1987 : DESS FINANCE (Grenoble University)

1986 : Maîtrise Sciences Economiques (Nice University)

### **TEACHING EXPERIENCE**

2001 to present – Associate Professor of Finance, Economics & Finance Department, EDHEC Business School, Nice Campus

2000 – 2001 – “Banks & Insurance” (2<sup>nd</sup> year) at the EDHEC Business School, Nice

1992 to 2001 : in charge of continuing education for the AFER Group, France

1993 – 1994 : teaching for the Master In Financial Planning (CERAM Nice)

1990 – 1992 : teaching for the CERAM Business School (1<sup>st</sup> year) in Finance

### **PROFESSIONAL NON TEACHING EXPERIENCE**

1992 to 2001 : Epargne Actuelle SA (AFER Group) Sales Manager, France

1989 – 1992 : Epargne Actuelle SA (AFER Group) : Head of Studies, France

## **EXECUTIVE SEMINARS**

2003 – 2006: executive seminars in Finance for IFAs with Fidelity Investments (road show of 14 different cities in France, 900 people) branded as the “Matinales”

2001-2006: Executive seminars in financial planning for banks (Crédit Foncier de Monaco, ...), asset managers (Fidelity Investments, ...) and insurance companies (Fortis Assurance, ...)

2006: in charge of the BADGE CIF, executive education program for IFA's in Paris (2 days/month for 13 months)

## **RESEARCH INTERESTS**

Asset management  
Portfolio Management  
Pension fund governance  
Financial planning and life insurance  
Behavioral Finance

## **TEACHING SPECIALITIES**

Banks and Life Insurance  
Financial markets  
Asset management  
Financial and tax planning  
Portfolio Management  
Behavioral Finance

## **FEATURED IN THE PRESS**

1994 “Les fonds de pension à la française: quelles leçons tirer des expériences étrangères ?”(join work with Noel AMENC) La Synthèse Financière, Avril 1994

2002 : « Les Clefs de la Multigestion : les critères de sélection », Gestion de Fortune, Juin 2002

2002 « Les Clefs de la Multigestion : l'analyse de style », Gestion de Fortune, Juillet-Août 2002

2002 « Les Clefs de la Multigestion : la Multigestion alternative », Gestion de Fortune, Septembre 2002

2002 « Les secrets de la gestion obligataire : les fondements », Gestion de Fortune, Novembre 2002

2002 « Les secrets de la gestion obligataire : les obligations à haut rendement », *Gestion de Fortune*, Décembre 2002

2003 « Pour ou contre les produits structurés », *Gestion de Fortune*, Février 2002

2003 « A la recherche de l'indice perdu ... », *Gestion de Fortune*, Mai 2003

2004 « Les déterminants de la performance, Partie 1 », *Gestion de Fortune*, Février 2004

2004 « Les déterminants de la performance, Partie 2 », *Gestion de Fortune*, Mars 2004

2004 « Entreprises familiales, mode d'emploi : des performances méconnues », *Gestion de Fortune*, Avril 2004

2004 « Entreprises familiales, mode d'emploi : les problématiques de la transmission », *Gestion de Fortune*, Mai 2004

2004 « Le point sur l'investissement éthique », *Gestion de Fortune*, Juillet-Août 2004

2006 « Quelle Gouvernance pour la gestion à long terme : le cas de l'épargne retraite », *La Tribune*, Mardi 10 Janvier 2006 (avec Jean François Lepetit)

2006 « Classement et sélection des fonds d'investissement : la guerre des étoiles. Première Partie : le point de vue de l'épargnant », *Gestion de Fortune*, Avril 2006

2006 « Classement et sélection des fonds d'investissement : la guerre des étoiles. Deuxième Partie : le point de vue des professionnels », *Gestion de Fortune*, Mai 2006

2006 « L'amendement Fourgous ou la réponse aux défis de l'assurance-vie », *Gestion de Fortune*, Novembre 2006